
TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: Chuck Denney, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: January 19, 2022 

SUBJECT: Parks Projects Update 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Information Item  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The department has been completing deferred park maintenance projects, developing plans 
for neighborhood park and trail improvements, and planning for park expenditures in 2022.  
Staff will be updating the commission on completed projects and the timeline for additional 
projects within the Tumwater park system.   

 

 
3) Alternatives: 
 

Discussion Item – The Commission may provide input on park projects, priorities, and 
funding. 

 

 
4) Attachments: 

 
 None 


